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TENDER CLARIFICATIONS: TENDER FOR THE DESIGN, PLAN AND 

EXECUTION OF THE QUALITY OF SERVICE ASSESSMENT ON THE 

PUBLIC CELLULAR SERVICES  

Tender No: SKMM/MTSD/TSD(3)/CELLULAR/TC/12/08(09) 

 

Q1: Can we use SKMM’s name when requesting authorization to access the 

identified buildings to perform the static tests? 

 

SKMM will provide a support letter for the consultant to request 

authorization to access the buildings. 

 

a. If the owner of the stated premises refuses us access, what is 

the next course of action? 

 

If owner refuses to give access even with the supporting letter, 

SKMM will propose another building as a substitute. 

 

 

Q2: Will the time taken for obtaining authorization be exclusive (ie: before 

the start) of the 50 working days? 

 

The 50 working days is inclusive all the work to be done for the 

assessment. 

 

 

Q3: Is it possible to request more working days for this assessment? 

 

No, the tenderer must comply with the work requirements contained in 

the tender. 
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Q4: Is there a minimum number of tests cycles to be performed for each 

static test site? 

 

a.      Under Item No 18, Determination No. 2, 2002, it states that 

 there needs to be 30 calls in the sample for ESA tests.  

 

The minimum requirements for the static test are 30 tests calls 

for each building. 

 

b.      Do all the sample number of calls needs to be performed at once 

or can they be conducted on different days/different times? 

 

A minimum of 30 samples for each building need to be 

performed at the same setting period once. 

 

Q5: For the drive tests, according to Item 19, Determination No.2, 2002, it 

states that the duration of the drive tests should cover at least 200km 

or 5 hours driving time. 

 

a.       As stated in the Tender document, the times for conducting the 

tests are for three hours in the morning and three hours in the 

afternoon.  It will therefore not be possible to conduct the drive 

test for 5 hours continuously.  Which of the two standards do we 

follow - the Tender document or Determination No.2 of 2002? 

 

The consultant must comply with both standards. Assessment 

needs to be conducted during busy hours defined as being from 

9 am to 12 pm and from 2 pm to 5 pm on a weekday. The 

consultant must also perform the drive test covering a distance 

of at least 200km or a duration of at least 5 hours a day. 


